
Response

1

We have a question about Work Program Item 9 (Provide survey language and 
mapping for “Bluffton Parkway Extension”):Are you looking for our team to do the 
survey or are you looking for us to provide the language and mapping information 
required for you to utilize a different contract to obtain the survey (i.e. us write the 
survey scope)?

Provide the language and mapping information required for you to 
utilize a different contract to obtain the survey .

2 May we include in our proposal document a link to a website?  This won’t replace 
our qualifications, but rather supplement the included project description.

Yes as long as the website contact is not expected to replace RFP 
requirements.

3 Is the cover letter included in the 15 pages?  No, Cover page and forms are not included in page count.

4 What is the Nonresidents Affidavit used for?  
Instructions and purpose of the affidavit are on page 18/19 of 
the RFP.

5 Are there any DBE requirements?  No 

6 Will the current travel demand model be provided? Yes, the model files can be provided via a dropbox.

7 In Task 9, please clarify what is meant by "survey mapping and language for 'Bluffton 
Parkway Extension'.

Provide the language and mapping information required for you 
to utilize a different contract to obtain the survey.
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